STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG .

STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#: ___2015GS4204777
Timothy Wayne Johnson A/WH: _2015A4210201695( B JAYA S

Race: _WHIT Sex: M Age: S.C.Code § : 16-13-0180(A)

DOB: CDR Code #: 3599 MAR 21 2Utb

)
)
)
)
— ; Date of Offense; _5/24/20 0% —
)
)
)
)
)

Address: ;
— [Tl
leyvs"'-‘Pt — sentencilseBirt Of Appeals
DL BT ‘SID#;
*CDL Yes[] NOK] CMV Yes[] -Nof)] Hazmat Yes[[] No[®
In disposition of the satd indictment comes now the Defendant who-was [X CONVICTEDOF or {JPLEADS
TO: RSG/ Receiving stolen goods, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000 (Enhancement per 16-1-57)- 0-10 vears
inviolationof § 16-13-0180(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3599
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JJSERIOUS [OMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
, w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: - [X] As Indicted, [T]LesserIncluded Offense, [:}Defendam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, /@grnated Sentence,
ATTASY: / MQ"
Bl Ml 101245
MABBS, ALLISON M - SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the B@ate Department of Corrections, {T1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /O deyghorths/yearsor ] under the Youthful Qffender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ~dametmenths/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for L

maaths/years and sub_;ect to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENTPC h rev.[@-CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: el /6, 20 /(s
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 24-13-40’ to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

{7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central {%{ Stry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm er ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: / :
ESTITUTION: [] Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing rdered  PTUP y) : . A
Total: $ /29,09 _ plus20% fee: days/hours Public Service’Emplofment

$

Payment Terms: Obtain GED O]
3Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp,

— May serve W/E begining i
Recipient; f—u— Wéfz Substance Abuse Counseling - @/
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [3/
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lQO ) pmis. of beginning
§ 14-1-21 {{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 7§ : : :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 $ paid to Public Defend rfun
§ 56+1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ %Q{)' ) 4 / A
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [ &5 (D
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ Y ﬁvbwﬁlm_ ~e b"jl " “ M&ﬂ-“-
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 ~ ~§ aotivs sorof . e /,Zg_,,
§ 56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca 7§ [e}Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ 5.0 * 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%10 County  (if paid in mstallmems) § 1% Qo during probation.
TOTAL $ L4%.90

Presiding Judge A %
Clerk of Court/ Deputylerk - %(}, Y Mﬁ( nn gﬁ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ronm 20N Sentence Date: / G /6

. , r 4

SCCA/217 (0312011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
CCT 23 0%
At a Court of General Sessions, convenedon , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

RSG/RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS >$2000<$10000

That the defendant, Timothy Wayne Johnson did in S‘igaftanburg County on or
about May 24, 2015, buy, receive or ;ﬁosseSs stolen goods, valued more than Two
Thousand Dollars but less than Ten Thousand, such goods having been feloniously
taken and carried away with intent to deprive the owner thereof permanently of such
goods, and the said defendéht knew or had reason- to believe such goods had been
stolen, to wit: 2001 Mercury Marquis in violation of §16-1 3-0180‘(A) & 16-1-57 CODE

OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1978, as amended).

- ————e . —— - —_ - . ey - — s r— ~

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such
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ASSISTANT SOLICITOR —

case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIO

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) SEVENTH JUDIC&Q&%U& @E %wé
)

STATE )
) 016

V. ) ORDER OF RESTITUHON 2117 s
) ea

Timothy Johnson ) SG COUﬁ of APP

: DEFENDANT. )

Upon Motlon of the Solicitor of the Seventh Judicial Circuit, it appears South Carolina Code of Laws
Section 17-25-322 requires the Court to hold a hearing to determine the amount of restitution due the victim(s) of
the defendant’s criminal acts which have resulted in pecumary damage or loss. Further, Section 17-25-322 provides
that “in addition to any other sentence which it may impose, the Court shall order the defendant make restitution or

compensate the victim for any pecuniary damages” unless the Court finds a substantial and compelling reason not to .

order restitution.

The Court upon conducting a Restitution Hearing, or upon waiver and consent of the defendant, hereby finds:
( )  Restitution should not be ordered for the following substantial and compelling reasons:

( X ) Restitution should be paid by the defendant as a condition of his/her sentence to the designated victims in
the following court-ordered amounts:

_"!L
-t
. \x

Indictment # 2015-GS-42-4777
Warrant  2015A4210201693
VICTIM:
Tiffany Brewton

Address: 14 Ford Drive
Wellford, SC 29385

Phone:

364-207-9098

RESTITUTION:

$4:600 3

These amounts are to be paid Joint and Several with co-defendant(s): Ja ¢ kit C"W"f)owl
AND IT IS SO ORDERED THIS l &JbAY OF March , 2016, Spartanburg, South Carolina.

==

ING JUDGE, .
ENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

1 SO MOVE:

Barry Bamette, Solicitor, Sevengh Judicial Circuit
BY: A Mwmad ©
"4 v v

I WAIVEMY RIGlHT TO A RESTITUTION HEARING AND CONSENT J© THE ABOVE:!:

w Ll V—v
DEFENDANT



S Gourt ot Ap eals
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )"-"’C" (\ﬁg R%QE co RE‘ OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) “
State of South Carolina, )
)
)
) VERDICT FORM
vs. )
; Case Number: 2015-GS-42-4777
Timothy Wayne Johnson, o)
)
Defendant. )

1. We the jury, unanimously find the Défendant, Timothy Wayne Johnson, concerning the offense of
Receiving Stolen Goods Valued more than $2,000 but less than $10,000:
~ Case Number: 2015-GS-42-4777

Not Guilty

/ Guilty

If you find the Defendant guilty to (1), stop. If you find the Defendant not guilty Yo (1), answer (2).
2. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Timothy Wayne Johnson, concerning the offease of
Receiving Stolen Goods Valued at $2,000 or less.

Case Number: 2015-GS-42-4777

Not Guilty

Guilty

‘L certify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury.

Foreperson .
March /& 2016



WITNESSES

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4210201693

_ ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Trage 31

3 2013

Foreferson of Grand Jufy”
Date:

VERDICT

-t

Gu: /-f;/

Lo, Ho—

Forepersop of Petitpury
Date:
MArch /é} 20/b
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S-42- 4777

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor
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